

BAJES ALJUNAIDI









PROFILE

Well organized and creative in coding, website design and development, databases, and database systems management. I also have the ability to self-teach to create new ideas. Good communication skills. Experience working with engineering teams as well as external clients on creative levels. Great experience. Proven track record of providing unique and effective content.

Personal Data

Date of birth: Feb 23rd, 1980 Marital status: Married Nationality: Jordanian

Contact

Address: Amman, Airport St. Phone: +962790175859

Email:

bajes.aljunaeidi@anu.edu.jo

EDUCATION

- ◆ PH.D Computer Science at the department of computer aided design of the faculty of computing technologies. (Saint Petersburg electro technical university) (2010).
- ◆ Master Science Engineering and technology (Saint Petersburg electro technical university) (2007).
- ◆ Bachelor Computer Systems Engineering (Saint Petersburg electro technical university) (2005).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant professor- faculty of information technology, Ajloun national university.
- Core supervisor of the graduation project supported by the King abdullah development fund.
- Supervising student graduation projects.
- Acting dean 2017 faculty of information technology, Ailoun national university.
- Acting dean 2022 faculty of information technology, Ajloun national university.
- Acting dean 2023 faculty of information technology, Ailoun national university.
- Head of department 2017-2015 faculty of information Technology, alloun national university.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Trainer at the US Company Certiport : Database Fundamentals.
- Commission equivalence of diplomas, scientific
 Committee, social Committee, Library Committee,
 Commission District Councils, College representative in the University Council, Representative of the Department of Computer Science, Ajloun National University, 2011-2013.



BAJES ALJUNAIDI









SKILLS

- Project management
- Strong decision
- maker Complex
- problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative Ability to work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.

Languages

Arabic Russian English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Commission equivalence of diplomas, Social Committee, the Committee of disciplining students, Library Committee, the Committee of the District Councils, the Committee of eLearning.
- Tenders Committee, the Committee of Plans Preparation, the Committee of the University Council, the Committee to pursue defaulted students, the Scientific Research Committee, University Promotion Committee Center Ajloun National University, 2013 to 2016.
- Member of Jordanian Engineers Association.
- 1. Workshop for measurement and evaluation
- 2. Workshop on the Quality Assurance Standards Guide for Guide for the IT Program
- 3. Conference the Jordanian-European Partnership
- 4. Conference SRTD Jordanian European Partnership
- 5.Conference Development of higher education in cooperation with the European Union Erasmus +

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. Isolated arabic hand written letters recognition based on contour matching and neural network.
- Classification of big data: Machine learning problems and challenges in network intrusion prediction.
- 1. Smart city and e- government components.
- 2. Big data in cloud computing and the related security issues.
- 3. Reducing pixel range to improve image compression quality.
- 4. Investigation and analysis, how are machine learning and big Data.
 - Related to Each Other



BAJES ALJUNAIDI









TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Computer Ethics
- Software Engineering
- Web design
- Computer skills
- Database
- Database Management Systems
- Oracle 10g
- Digital Logic Design
- Discrete Mathematics
- Computer Architecture
- C++
- Data Security
- Introduction to computer programming
- System analysis and design